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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Landmark Cars Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Landmark Cars Private Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit,
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report of even date and annexure thereof,
but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

o If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
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concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
, the Company being a private company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone financial statements;

ii. ~ The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

K ookiboye Rowak

Kartikeya Raval

(Partner)
(Membership No. 106189)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: September 30, 2019

ODIN : 19106 1%9 ARAA QB 534
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE
LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Landmark Cars Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
precequres that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

\\iﬂv Skt the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.117366W/W-100018)

KakiRggo. Romat

Kartikeya Raval
(Partner)
(Membership No. 106189)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: September 3o, 2019
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE
LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties of leasehold land and building
and hence reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, The Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public to which directives issued by Reserve Bank of
India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, would apply.
Accordingly, clause (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Act. Accordingly, clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Income-tax, Employees State Insurance Corporation, Goods
and Service Tax, Customs Duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
to the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income-tax,
Employees State Insurance Corporation, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, cess
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payabile.

(c¢) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-tax,

Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax and Goods and Service Tax which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2019 on account of disputes except for the following:
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Name of | Name of | Period to | Forum Amount Amount

the Statue | the Dues which the | where Involved unpaid (Rs
amount dispute is | (Rs in | in Lacs)
relates | pending Lacs)

Madhya Value 2010-11 MP 1.81 1.30

Pradesh Added Tax Commercial

Value Tax Appellate

Added Tax Board -

Madhya Central 2010-11 MP 2.35 1.70

Pradesh Sales Tax Commercial

Value Tax Appellate

Added Tax Board i

Madhya Entry Tax 2010-11 MP 0.56 0.40

Pradesh Commercial

Value Tax Appellate

Added Tax Board

(viii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions and banks.
the Company has not borrowed any loan from government and have not issued any
debentures.
(ix)  The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the Order
is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

(x)

The Company is a private company and hence the provisions of section 197 of the Act do not
apply to the Company.

(xi)

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xii)

The Company is a private Company and hence the provisions of section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiii)

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of
its subsidiary Company or persons connected with them and hence provisions of section 192
of the Act are not applicable.
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(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’'s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

Kw%aﬂ-

Kartikeya Raval
(Partner)
(Membership No. 106189)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: September3q 2019
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LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
U50100GJ2006PTC058553
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,831.28 791.26
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 21,719.64 8,582.20
_ 23,550.92 9,373.46
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 - -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 6 113.71 143.04
(c) Other long-term liabilities 7 398.70 399.68
512.41 542.72
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 8 2.84 -
(b) Vehicle floor plan payable 9 14,516.20 13,073.82
(c) Trade payables 10
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 6.24 -
small enterprises
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 2,553.24 2,203.50
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(d) Other current liabilities 11 4,806.96 5,519.85
(e) Short term provisions 12 - 300.14
21,885.48 21,097.31
Total 45,948.81 31,013.49
II, ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(i) Tangible assets 13 6,921.87 7,113.84
(b) Non-current investments 14 14,161.48 383.02
(¢) Long-term loans and advances 15 4,953.86 4,242.56
26,037.21 11,739.42
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 16 10,863.67 11,241.59
(b) Trade receivables 17 2,033.36 1,033.58
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 18 975.51 1,294.64
(d) Short-term loans and advances 19 4,475.46 3,863.92
(e) Other current assets 20 1,563.60 1,840.34
19,911.60 19,274.07
Total 45,948.81 31,013.49
See accompanying notes to the financial
statements

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

Kionkheya Rowal

Kartikeya Raval
Partner

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 30, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Safjay Thakker
Director

’

Paras Somani
Director

DIN:02742256

TRkl

Shrikant Rashmikant Khatri
Company Secretary
Membership No. A33154

DIN:00156093

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 30, 2019




LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
U50100G]2006PTC058553
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
REVENUE
(a) Revenue from operations 21 76,493.31 69,534.38
(b) Other income 22 442.99 431.18
Total Revenue 76,936.30 69,965.56
EXPENSES
(a) Purchases of cars, spares and others 23 65,636.09 58,603.95
(b) Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 24 377.92 1,724.76
(c) Employee benefits expense 25 3,506.42 2,557.64
(d) Finance costs 26 1,121.70 458.72
(e) Depreciation and amortization expense 13 858.01 681.85
(f) Other expenses 27 4,697.00 3,407.69
Total Expenses 76,197.14 67,434.61
Profit before tax 739.16 2,530.95
Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense 267.00 891.00
(‘b) Short / (Excess) provision for tax relating to 1.48 (0.03)
prior years
(¢) Net current tax expense 268.48 890.97
(d) Deferred tax (29.34) 23.05
Net tax expense 239.14 914.02
Profit for the year 500.02 1,616.93
Earnings per share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 30
- Basic 2.77 20.43
- Diluted 2.77 20.43
See accompanying notes to the financial
statements

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Account?n

j(mbﬁia;«x Gk
Kartikeya Raval
—

Partner

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : September 30, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

-~

Sanjay Thakker Paras Somani

Director Director

DIN:00156093 DIN:02742256
s & k’—\'@_/t\ :

Shrikant Rashmikant Khatri
Company Secretary
Membership No. A33154

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 30, 2019




LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
U50100GJ2006PTC058553
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Rs. in Lacs)

. For the year ended For the year ended
b Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 739.16 2,530.95
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortization expense 858.01 681.85
Finance costs 1,121.70 458.72
Sundry balance written back (Net) (147.28) (95.91)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipments (Net) 92.17 37.39
Provision for doubtful debts 9.29 22.75
Expense on employee stock option {(ESOP) scheme 10.32 -
Bad debts written off - 18.24
Interest income (295.71) (335.28)
Operating profit before working capital changes 2,387.66 3,318.71
Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:;
Inventories 377.92 1,724.76
Trade receivables (972.14) 15,91
Loans and advances and other assets (352.75) (4,705.84)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Other current liabilities (104.80) 1,457.44
Other long-term liabilities (0.98) 159.85
Vehicle floor plan payable 1,442.39 2,747.78
Trade payables 500.72 594.26
Cash generated from operations 3,278.02 5,312.87
Net income tax paid (672.65) (800.47)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities (A) 2,605.37 4,512.40
B Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment including capital (1,086.09) (2,540.18)
advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 210.51 246.55
Loans to subsidiary companies (889.43) (1,365.06)
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents - Placed # (54.00)
Investment in Subsidiary Companies - (0.02)
Interest received 294.40 595.81
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) (1,470.61) (3,116.90)
C Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid (133.72) (47.66)
Dividend tax paid (27.22) (9.70)
Finance costs paid (1,154.54) (379.44)
Proceeds from short term borrowings 2.84 -
Repayment of long term borrowings (141.25) (698.24)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (€) (1,453.89) (1,135.04)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (319.13) 260.46
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,119.64 859.18
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 18) 800.51 1,119.64
Notes :

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow
Statements.

2 As described in detail in note 38 to the financial statements, the Company has issued it's equity shares to the shareholders of the
the Demerged Undertakings for transfer of Automobile Business to WAPL, WVPL and WCVPL, and‘also for acquisition of Residual
Business of the Demerged Undertakings.

The same are not included in the cash flow statement as it does not involve any cash outflows/inflows.

3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped whenever necessary ko conform to current year 's classification.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Koy Rov-

Partner

Sanjay Thakker Paras Somjani
Director Director

DIN: 00156093 DIN:02742256

< 2.k

Shrikant Rashmikant Khatri
Company Secretary
Membership No. A33154

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Mumbai
Date ; September 30, 2019 Date : September 30, 2019




LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements

1

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Corporate information

Landmark Cars Private Limited (“the Company”) is a private company incorporated as Landmark Insurance Broking Private Limited
on February 23, 2006 under the Indian Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently on May 6, 2009, the Company changed its name to
Landmark Cars Private Limited. The Company is the authorized dealer for Mercedes-Benz passenger cars for the states of Gujarat,
Madhya Pradesh and Mumbai (Thane & Kandivali).

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013
Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under historical cost convention and going concern basis. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) required the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates as are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialise.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and Impairment losses, if any. Cost is
inclusive of freight, any non-refundable duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition/installation.

Fixed installations in leasehold premises are capitalised under the head “Leasehold Improvements”.

Capital Work in Progress
Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of capital projects is included under “Capital Work in Progress”. The
same is allocated to the respective fixed assets on completion of construction/ erection of the capital project/ fixed assets.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses if any.

Depreciation / Amortization
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Assets costing less than Rs.5000/- individually are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the period of the lease. Residual value of the leasehold improvements are considered
as 5% of cost except in case of steel used as the Company is expected to receive residual value at 50% of cost at the end of the
lease period.

Intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful life of five years on a straight line basis.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of
impairment exists. If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, impairment is recognised for
such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is
carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the
extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor.
When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods
no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the
extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued assets such reversal is not
recognised.

Investments

Long term investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if, such a
decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, cost is determined as follows:
i) In case of cars, at specific cost on identification basis of their individual costs.

ii) In case of spares and others, the same are valued at weighted average basis.

Costs includes all non refundable duties and taxes and all other charges incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.
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2.13

2.14

2.15

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be

reliably measured.
i) Sale of goods: Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer

and are reported net of turnover/trade discounts, returns and claims.

ii) Sale of Services: Revenue is recognised when services are rendered and related costs are incurred and when there is no
significant uncertainty regarding the amount of consideration that will be received from the rendering of the services.

ili) Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established.
iv) Interest income is accounted on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and applicable interest rate.

v) Others: Revenue is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realization exists.

Employee Benefits

i) Contributions to Provident Fund which is defined contribution scheme, are made to a government administered Provident Fund
and are charged to the statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The Company has no further obligations beyond its contributions to
these fund.

ii) Gratuity and compensated absences, which are in the nature of defined benefit plans, are paid every month on the basis of
employee's gross salary.

Emplovee Stock option plan

The compensation cost of stock option granted to employees is measured by Intrinsic Value Method. The intrinsic value, which is the
excess of market price of the underlying equity shares as of the date of grant over the exercise price of the option, is recognised
and amortised on straight line basis over the vesting period.

Leases

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are
recognized as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognized on a straight line basis over the lease term
unless another systematic basis is more appropriate.

Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the applicable tax
rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these
can be realized. However, if there is unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses,
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient
future taxable income available to realize the assets. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on
income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment
to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable that future economic benefit associated
with it will flow to the Company.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Contingent liabilities, if any, are not
recognized in the accounts but are disclosed by way of notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

nt at lan h
Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at the balance sheet date are restated at the year-end rates. Non-
monetary items of the Company are carried at historical cost.

Treatment of exchange differences.

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are
recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for the
effects of dividend, interest and other charges relating to the dilutive potential equity shares by weighted average number of equity
shares plus dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances(with and original maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amount of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Operating Cycle

d on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realization in
r cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of classlfication of
nd liabilities as current and non-current.



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

3 Share Capital

LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

No. of Shares

(Rs. in Lacs)

No. of Shares

{Rs. in Lacs)

Authorised

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Refer note 38) 27,050,000 2,705.00 10,000,000 1,000.00
Total 27,050,000 2,705.00 10,000,000 1,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-Up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 18,312,810 1.831.28 7,912,590 791.26
Total 18,312,810 1,831.28 7,912,590 791,26 |

A) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

No. of Shares {Rs. in Lacs) No. of Shares (Rs. in Lacs)
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,912,590 791.26 7.912,590 791.26
Add: Issued during the year (Refer note 38) 10,400,220 1,040.02 - -
Balance at the end of the vear 18,312,810 1,831.28 7,912,590 791.26

B) Shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares during five years immediately preceeding March 31, 2019:

The Company had allotted 1,27,682 and 65,93,825 equity shares as fully paid up bonus shares by utilisation of securities premium account during the

year 2015-16 and 2016-17 respectively.

C) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the equity shares:

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in

proportion to their shareholding.

D) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares:

Name of Shareholder

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

No. of Shares held | o holding in No. of Shares held | 9% holding in

shares shares
Sanjay Karsandas Thakker 7,577,384 41.38% 5,320,356 67.24%
Ami Sanjay Thakker 2,747,424 15.00% 241.896 3.06%
TPG Growth II SF Pte. Ltd 5,439,597 29.70% 2,350,338 29.70%
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RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(Rs. in Lacs) _
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Securities Premium Account 4,252.74 4,252.74
Capital Redemption Reserve 0.20 0.20
Capital Reserve
Opening Balance
Add : On account of Demerger (Refer Note 38(a), (b), (c), (B)) 12,788.04 -
Closing Balance 12,788.04 ”
Share options outstanding account
Opening Balance -
Add : On account of options granted during the year (Refer Note 39) 10.55
10.55
Less : Deferred employee compensation expenses 0.23
Closing Balance 10.32
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 4,329.26 2,769.68
Add : Profit for the year 500.02 1,616.93
4,829.28 4,386.61
Less : Final Dividend (Refer Note below) 133.72 47.65
Tax on dividend 27.22 9.70
Closing Balance 4,668.34 4,329.26
Total 21,719.64 8,582.20

Note

During the year, the Company has paid final dividend of Rs. 1.69 per equity share on October 03, 2018 for the year ended March

31, 2018 post approval in the Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2018.

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Secured
Term Loan from Others 141.25
141.25
Less: Current Maturity of term loans disclosed under the head "Other Current 141.25

Liabilities" (Refer Note 11)
Total - =
Note

Term Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited of Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs 141.25 lacs) carrying interest rate at 11.75 % repaid in
60 equated monthly installments of Rs. 15.66 lacs by January, 2019 was primarily secured by way of plant and machinery,
equipment, furniture and fixtures and movable fixed assets of the Mercedes dealership and it was further secured by personal
guarantees of 2 Directors. It was also secured by mortgage over the Sales, service and spares facility & plot of land of Landmark
Automobiles Private Limited (formerly know as Watermark Automobiles Private Limited). The property of Landmark Automobiles
Private Limited (formerly know as Watermark Automobiles Private Limited) is common collateral for all facilities sanctioned by Kotak

Mahindra Prime Limited and bank guarantees issued by Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Difference between book balance and tax balance of property, plant and equipment 128.25 157.60
Deferred Tax Assets
Disallowance of share issue expenses under section 35D of Income Tax Act, 1961 3.85 6.68
Provision for doubful debts 10.69 7.88
Total 113.71 143.04
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
(Rs, in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Income received in advance 344.04 399.68
Discount received in advance 54.66 <
Total 398.70 399.68
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Secured
Working capital loan from other than banks 0.06
Unsecured
Working Capital Loan From Banks 2.78 -
Total 2.84 -

uarantees issued by Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited.

arantees of 2 Directors.

a) Working Capital Loan from Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited amounting to Rs. 0.06 Lacs (Previous year - Rs. Nil) is secured by way
ari passu charge created in favour of Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited it is guaranteed by personal guarantees of two Directors. It
her secured by mortgage over the Sales, service and spares facility and plot of land of Landmark Automobiles Private Limited
rly know as Watermark Automobiles Private Limited) The property of Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (formerly know
termark Automobiles Private Limited) is common collateral for all facilities sanctioned by Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited and

orking Capital facilities from Yes Bank Ltd amounting to Rs. 2.78 Lacs (Previous year - Rs. Nil) are secured by personal
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VEHICLE FLOOR PLAN PAYABLE

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Vehicle floor plan payable

14,516.20

13,073.82

Total

14,516.20

13.073.82

Vehicle floor plan payable represents amount borrowed to finance the purchase of specific new car inventories with the
manufacturer’s captive finance company. The amount is payable on sale of a specific vehicle or after a pre-defined period if not
sold. Such payable amounts are secured by way of first and exclusive charge over specific inventory and further secured by way
Demand Promissory Note along with Letter of Continuity, 6 Undated Blank Cheques in favor of Daimler Financial Services (India)
Private Limited. & Personal Guarantee of 2 Directors. Any amount that remains unpaid after initial interest free period carries
interest @ 10.50% p.a. on New Cars & @ 11.00% p.a. on Demo Cars. Changes in vehicle floor plan payable are reported as

operating cash flows

TRADE PAYABLES

(Rs. in Lacs) _

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small
enterprises

Total

6.24 =
2,553.24 2,203.50
2,559.48 2,203.50

Details as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act).This information has
been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. The

same has been relied upon by the auditors.

(Rs. in Lacs)
- As at As at
Sr No Particulars March 31, 2019
Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
9 supplier as at the end of each accounting vear:
- Principal 6.24 -
- Interest -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along
2 with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the - .
appointed day during each accounting year;
The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the
3 principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not - =
paid):
4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each B
accounting year; and
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to
5 . ) ; = =
the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23.
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(Rs. in Lacs) _
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer Note 5) - 141.25
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 51.46 84.29
Income received in advance 309.86 259.40
Advances received from customers 4,176.76 4,272.23
Statutory remittances 108.52 216.55
Payables on purchase of property, plant and equipment 112.13 546.13
Discount received in advance 48,23 -
Total 4,806.96 5,519.85
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision For Taxation (Net of Advance payment of tax - Rs 590.86 Lacs) = 300.14
Total - 300.14
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NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Long Term Investments - At Cost
Trade -Unquoted
Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies

1 8,30,000 Nos (Previous Year - 8,30,000 Nos) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- 83.00 83.00
each fully paid in Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited
2 10,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - 10,00,000 Nos) Equity Shares of Rs 100.00 100.00
10/- each fully paid in Benchmark Motors Private Limited
3 10,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - 10,00,000 Nos) of Equity Shares of Rs 100.00 100.00
10/- each fully paid in Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited
4 10,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - 10,00,000 Nos) Equity Shares of Rs 100.00 100.00
10/- each fully paid in Watermark Cars Private Limited
5 100 Nos (Previous Year - 100 Nos) Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully 4,096.44 0.01
paid in Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (formerly known as
Watermark Automobiles Private Limited)
6 100 Nos (Previous Year - 100 Nos) Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully 4,139.68 0.01
paid in Automark Motors Private Limited (formerly known as Watermark
Vehicles Private Limited)
7 100 Nos (Previous Year - NIL) Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully paid 442.36 =
in Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (formerly known as
Watermark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited)
Investment in Preference Shares of Subsidiary Companies (Refer
note 38)
1 3,30,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - NIL) of Preference Shares of Rs 10/- 3,300.00 -
each fully paid in Benchmark Motors Private Limited
2 1,50,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - NIL) of Preference Shares of Rs 10/- 1,500.00 -
each fully paid in Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited
3 30,00,000 Nos (Previous Year - NIL) of Preference Shares of Rs 10/- 300.00 -
each fully paid in Watermark Cars Private Limited
Total 14,161.48 383.02
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured considered good
Capital advances 9.97 319.19
Security deposits 382.15 358.25
Taxes receivable (Net of provision for tax Rs. 267.00 Lacs) 104.03 -
Prepaid expenses 3.22 0.06
Loans to subsidiary companies (Refer Note 31) 4,454.49 3,565.06
Total 4,953.86 4,242,56
INVENTORIES
_(at lower of cost and net realisable value) (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cars (includes Goods-in-Transit Rs. 911.66 Lacs, Previous year - Rs. 9,424.81 9,903.58
1,350.39 Lacs)
Spares and lubricants 1,438.86 1,338.01
Total 10,863.67 11,241.59
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trade receivable outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the
date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 109.82 44.55
Unsecured, considered doubtful 28.55 22.70
138.37 67.25
Less : Provision for doubtful receivables 28.55 22.70
109.82 44,55
Other trade receivable
Unsecured, considered good 1,923.54 989.03
Unsecured, considered doubtful 3.49 0.05
1,927.03 989.08
Less : Provision for doubtful receivables 3.49 0.05
1,923.54 989.03
Total 2,033.36 1,033.58
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cash on hand 1.63 7.30
Cheques on hand 66.08 142.15
Balance with banks in current accounts 732.80 970.19
Total cash and cash equivalents (As per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) 800.51 1,119.64
(A)
Other bank balances
Balances held as margin money against guarantees* 175.00 175.00
Total other bank balances (B) 175.00 175.00
Total (A+B) 975.51 1,294.64

* Balance with banks include deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 months from the balance sheet Rs. 175

19
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Lacs (Previous Year - Rs. 175 Lacs)

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Unsecured, considered good

Prepaid expenses 61.32 43.44
Loans and advances to employees 5.84 31.81
Security deposits 4.50 -
Balance with Government authorities (includes GST and VAT credit 4,351.12 3,701.62
receivable)
Advances to suppliers 43.58 87.05
Others 9.10 =
Total 4,475.46 3,863.92
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Claims recoverable from suppliers 1,562.29 1,840.34
Interest accrued on deposits 1.31 -
Total 1,563.60 1,840.34




21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Sale of cars 56,646.81 59,040.86
Sale of spares, lubricants and others 15,760.67 7,790.36
Sale of services 2,946.95 1,991.66
Revenue from sale of products and services 75,354.43 68,822.88
Other operating income 1,138.88 711.50
Total 76,493.31 69,534.38

The Government of India had implemented Goods and Service Tax ("GST”) from July 1, 2017 replacing Excise
Duty, Service Tax, Value Added Tax and various other indirect taxes. Revenue for the period up to June 30,
2017 are inclusive of excise duty charged by the Original Equipment Manufacturer; however, Revenue from
operations for the period from July 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 are shown net of GST. Hence, Revenue from

operations for the year ended March 31, 2019, are not comparable with that of previous year.

22 OTHER INCOME
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest income comprises:
From banks on deposits 12.11 11.51
From related parties (Refer note 31) 283.60 321.64
On inter corporate deposit - 2.13
Sundry balances written back (Net) 147.28 95.90
Total 442,99 431.18
23 PURCHASE OF CARS, SPARES AND OTHERS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Purchase of cars 56,483.15 52,069.59
Purchase of spares, lubricants and others 9,152.94 6,534.36
Total 65,636.09 58,603.95
24 CHANGES IN INVESTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Inventories at the end of the year
Cars 9,424.81 9,903.58
Spares and lubricants 1,438.86 1,338.01
10,863.67 11,241.59
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Cars 9,903.58 11,603.27
Spares and lubricants 1,338.01 1,363.08
11,241.59 12,966.35
Net Decrease 377.92 1,724.76
25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Salaries and wages 3,335.12 2,418.09
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 33) 47.08 38.86
Expense on employee stock option scheme (Refer note 39) 10.32 -
Staff welfare expenses 113.90 100.69
Total 3,506.42 2,557.64
26 FINANCE COSTS
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest expenses on:
"y, - Borrowinas 1,097.79 431.89
'{’, - Others 2.18 0.52
f_) er borrowing costs 21.73 26.31
) Total 1,121.70 458.72
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OTHER EXPENSES

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Electricity expense 220.24 131.77
Rent (Refer note 32) 872.72 608.19
Rates and taxes 29.45 103.84
Repairs and maintanance to:
Repairs to buildings 56.90 52.32
Repairs to machineries 35.55 47.04
Repairs to others 46.00 8.41
Insurance 82.52 67.80
Communication expenses 55.38 45.27
Travelling and conveyance 199.43 164.89
Printing and stationary 53.25 48.50
Charges on credit card transactions 8.23 3.21
Commission 283.45 231.75
Job work charges 391.57 255.66
Advertisement and sales promotion 1,253.31 723.54
New car delivery expenses 172.85 75.53
Donation 2.82 5.15
Security service charges 85.19 68.16
Legal and professional 319.91 211.42
Software expenses 109.94 115.44
Payment to auditors* 17.10 14.00
Housekeeping expenses 149.00 109.60
Provision for doubtful debts 9.29 22.75
Bad debts written off - 18.24
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (Net) 92.17 37.39
Pantry expense 85.21 54.81
Miscellaneous expenses 65.52 183.00
Total 4,697.00 3,407.68
* Payment to auditors (Net of GST credit) :
For Statutory audit 17.00 14.00
Reimbursement of expenses 0.10 -
17.10 14.00
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Matters under appeal with commercial VAT authorities 46.86 46.86
Corporate guarantee outstanding 26,295.00 26,295.00
- 0.66

Income tax matters under appeal

The management is of the view that no liability shall arise in for the company the above matters

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Capital contracts remaining to be executed (Net of advances) - - 4.79
Tangible assets
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. In Lacs) 500.02 1,616.93
Weighted average number of equity shares - for Basic EPS 18,024,952 7,912,590
Add: Effect of ESOP's which are dilute 4,383 =
Weighted average number of equity shares - for Diluted EPS 18,029,335 7,912,590
Par value per share (In Rs.) 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic (In Rs.) 2.77 20.43

' - Diluted (In Rs.) 2.77 20.43




31 Related party transactions

1. Name of the Party and Relationships

Sr. No|Description of Relationship

Name of Related Parties

a. [Subsidiary Companies Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited
Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited
(Formerly known as Watermark Commercial
Vehicles Private Limited)
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known
as Watermark Vehicles Private Limited)
Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Formerly
known as Watermark Automobiles Private Limited)
Watermark Cars Private Limited
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited
Benchmark Motors Private Limited

b. |Enterprise over which key managerial Personnel are Wild Dreams Media and Communications Private

able to exercise significant influence and control Limited

Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Private Limited
Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (Up
to September 30, 2018)
Automark Motors Private Limited (Upto March 31,
2018)
Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Upto
March 31, 2018)
Demarc
Adorn Studio LLP

¢ |Key Management Personnel Mr. Sanjay K Thakker
Mrs. Ami S Thakker
Mr. Paras Somani

d |Relatives of Key Management Personnel Mr. Aryaman S Thakker (Son of Mr. Sanjay K
Thakker)
Ms.Urvi Mody (Sister of Mrs. Ami S Thakker)

e |Enterprise excercising significant influence over the TPG Growth II SF Pte. Ltd

Company

T
f s

%
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3. INFORMATION REGARDING SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS/BALANCES

Related Party Transactions (Continued)

(Rs. in Lacs)
Sr. No |RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS SUMMARY For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2019 | 31st March, 2018
Advertisement expenses
1 Adorn Studio LLP 5.68 3.68
Wild Dreams Media & Communications Private Limited 108.11 108.66
Sale of goods, spares and services
2 Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 46.66 39.25
Paras Somani 2.11 -
Aryaman Thakker 0.00 -
Purchase of cars, spares and services
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 299.00 120.21
3 |Automark Motors Private Limited - 0.32
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark 1.24
Vehicles Private Limited) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
4 Landmark Pre Owned Cars Private Limited 0.89 1.75
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited - 21.63
Sale of property, plant and equipment
5 Benchmark Motors Private Limited 0.40 -
Watermark Cars Private Limited - 10.20
Expenses reimbursed
6 Paras Somani 4.77 4,21
Sanjay Thakkar 0.18 1.31
Interest income
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 150.12 215.60
7 Benchmark Motors Private Limited 79.92 46.09
Landmark Lifestyle Private Limited 1.33 24.67
Watermark Cars Private Limited 52.23 35.28
Remuneration
Sanjay Thakker 14.93 13.70
8 Ami Thakker 21.01 19.28
Paras Somani 112.79 96.42
Urvi Mody 15.95 14.64
Labour expenses
Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited 25.50
9 Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark 1.24
Vehicles Private Limited) =
Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Formerly known as 0.21
Watermark Automobiles Private Limited) -
10 Professional fees
Demarc - 5.32
Dividend paid
11 Sanjay Thakkar 89.91 32.04
Ami Thakkar 4.09 1.46
TPG Growth II SF PTE Ltd 39.72 14.16
Loans given
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 20,658.59 3,349.50
Benchmark Motors Private Limited 682.00 1,030.00
12 Landmark Lifestyle Private Limited 1,000.00 1,220.00
Watermark Vehicles Private Limited = 0.02
Watermark Automobiles Private Limited - 0.04
Watermark Cars Private Limited 297.00 760.00
Receipt against loans given
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 20,635.04 3,299.50
13 Benchmark Motors Private Limited 75.00 330.00
Landmark Lifestyle Private Limited 1,000.00 1,220.00
Watermark Cars Private Limited 157.00 145.00
14 Professional fees recovered
Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Private Limited 52.11 -
Other support service income
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited 5.10 -
15 Landmark Pre- Owned Cars Private Limited 1.80 -
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark 15.00 -
i imited)
Benchmark Motors Private Limited 0.90 -
Investment in preference shares
16 Benchmark Motors Private Limited 3,300.00 -
Landmark Lifestyle Private Limited 1,500.00 -
Watermark Cars Private Limited 300.00 -
%‘Investment in equity shares
-(\("N\ S«F termark Vehicles Private Limited - 0.01
S 17 rmark Automobiles Private Limited - 0.01
gf mark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (Formerly known as 0.01 -
* rmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited)
2 ofporate guarantee
%
N fichmark Motors Private Limited ~ 7,330.00
Acg andmark Lifestyle Private Limited - 8,750.00
~ |watermark Cars Private Limited = 1,375.00




Part 2:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Balance at the end of the period

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Trade payables

Wild Dreams Media and Communications Private Limited 19.52 17.41
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark Vehicles 0.17 -
Private Limited)

Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark 0.15 -
Automobiles Private Limited)

Sanjay Thakker 1.24 0.25
Ami Thakker 1.75 0.57
Urvi Mody 1.33 -
Paras Somani 21.82 3.57
Loans given (Including interest accured thereon)

Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 2,273.55 2,250.00
Benchmark Motors Private Limited 1,378.93 700.00
Watermark Vehicles Private Limited - 0.02
Watermark Automobiles Private Limited - 0.04
Watermark Cars Private Limited 802.01 615.00
Corporate guarantees outstanding

Benchmark Motors Private Limited 7,330.00 7,330.00
Landmark Lifestyle Private Limited 8,750.00 8,750.00
Watermark Cars Private Limited 1,375.00 1,375.00
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 8,840.00 8,840.00
Trade receivables

Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited 2.99 -
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark Vehicles 4.25

Private Limited) =
Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Private Limited 59.41 -
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 0.93

Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (Formerly known as 33.50

Watermark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited) =
Other receivables

Automark Motors Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark Vehicles 2.89

Private Limited) -
Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Formerly known as Watermark 3.04

Automobiles Private Limited) -
Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (Formerly known as 2.91

Watermark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited)




32 Disclosure for operating leases under Accounting Standard 19 - “Leases”

The Company has entered into operating leasing arrangement for its showroom/wrokshop premises. The lease is non-cancellable for a
period of three to five years and may be renewed for a further period based on mutual agreement of the parties.

(a) Non-cancellable operating lease commitments
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
Not later than 1 vear 338.52 474.84
Later than 1 vear and not later than 5 years 889.36 1,819.80
Later than 5 vears - -
(Rs. in Lacs)
(b) Particulars For the year For the year
ended March | ended March 31,
31,2019 2018
Operatina lease expense recognised in the statement of profit and Loss (Refer note 27) 872.72 608.19
33 Employee Benefits
The Company makes Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance Scheme and Labour Walfare Fund contributions which are defined
contribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the
payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs. 21.54 lacs (Previous year - Rs. 17.45 lacs) for Provident Fund
contributions, Rs. 25.31 lacs (Previous Year - Rs. 21.19 lacs) for Employee State Insurance Scheme and for Labour Walfare Fund, Rs.
0.23 Lacs (Previous Year - Rs. 0.22 Lacs) contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss in Note No. 25. The contributions payable to
these plans bv the Companv are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
Gratuity and compensated absences, which are in the nature of defined benefit plans, are paid every month on the basis of employee's
gross salary.
34 Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged mainly in dealership of cars in India and hence car dealership is the only reportable segment (business and/or
geographical) in accordance with Accounting Standard-17 "Segment Reporting” prescribed under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
35 Expenses In Foreign Currency and CIF Value of Imports
(a) C.I.F. value of imports
(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
Capital Goods 6.86 24.55
(b) Expenditure in foreian currency
( i
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
Software Expenses 10.45 -
(c) Dividend Remitted to Non Residents Shareholders
Particulars As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
Number of Non-resident Shareholders 1 1
Number of shares held by Non-resident Shareholders 2,350,338 2,350,338
Amount remitted during the year- Non Resident Equity shareholders 3,972,071 1,415,609
Years to which dividend relates 2017-18 2016-17
36 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENDITURE:
The gross amount required to be spent by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities during the year as per the
provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 amounts to Rs. 31.99 Lacs (Previous year : Rs. 26.96 Lacs). The revenue
expenditure charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities undertaken during
the year is Rs. Nil (Previous year : Rs. Nil).
37 DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

(Rs. in Lacs)

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Particular Maximur'n amou.nt Amount s i al:naunt Amount
outstanding during . outstanding N
outstanding N outstanding
the year during the year
Loans Outstanding (including interest receivable):
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited 850,08 - 1,120.40 -
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 2,559.00 2,273.55 2,800.00 2,250.00
Watermark Cars Private Limited 802.01 802.01 634.53 615.00
Benchmark Motors Private Limited 1,378.93 1,378.93 1,027.66 700.00
Investments in Equity Shares (Refer note 14) 9,061.48 9,061.48 383.02 383.02
Investments in Preference Shares (Refer note 14) 5,100.00 5,100.00 - -
Guarantees:
Benchmark Motors Private Limited 7,330.00 7,330.00
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited 8,750.00 8,750.00
Watermark Cars Private Limited 1,375.00 1,375.00
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited 8,840.00 8,840.00

Notes:
(1) The above loan has been given for general business purpose.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Business Combination:
Impact of Scheme

The National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench vide its orders dated April 4, 2019 has approved the composite schemes of Arrangement and
Amalgamation (“the Schemes”) between 1) Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (“the demerged undertaking/LAPL"), Landmark Cars Private Limited (“the
holding company/LCPL") and Watermark Automobiles Private Limited (“the resulting company/WAPL") and 2) Automark Motors Private Limited (“the demerged
undertaking/AMPL"), Landmark Cars Private Limited (“the holding company/LCPL") and Watermark Vehicles Private Limited (“the resulting company/WVPL").
The appointed date of the Schemes are April 01, 2018. Pursuant to the Schemes, the fair value of residual business of LAPL and AMPL, which mainly include
group investment activities, will be merged into LCPL w.e.f. April 1, 2018. Pursuant to the Schemes, WAPL has changed its name to Landmark Automobiles
Private Limited and WVPL has changed its name to Automark Motors Private Limited. Pursuant to the Schemes, 13,57,023 and 22,281 fully paid up Equity
Shares of Rs.10 each of LCPL have been issued and allotted to the shareholders of LAPL and AMPL respectively.

The National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench vide its orders dated April 4, 2019 has approved the composite scheme of Arrangement and
Amalgamation (“the Scheme”) between Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (“the demerged undertaking/LCVPL"), Landmark Cars Private Limited
(“the holding company/LCPL") and Watermark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited (“the resulting company/WCVPL"). The appointed date of the Scheme is
October 01, 2018. Pursuant to the Scheme, the fair value of all the assets and liabilities relating to the residual business of LCVPL which mainly includes the
activities in relation to providing services of Business Process Outsourcing will be merged into LCPL w.e.f. October 1, 2018 on a going concern basis. Pursuant
to the Scheme, WCVPL has changed its name to Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited. Pursuant to the Scheme, 1,992 fully paid up Equity Shares of
Rs.10 each of LCPL have been issued and allotted to the shareholders of LCVPL.

(i) Pursuant to the Schemes mentioned in clause (a) above, LCPL has issued 35,71,427 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each to the shareholders of AMPL
on demerger of automobile business of AMPL into WVPL and the amount of Rs. 4,139.67 lacs which is the difference between the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of the automobile business is added to the carrying value of the investments in WVPL in the books of LCPL and the balance amount of Rs. 3,782.53
lacs is accounted as Capital Reserve.

(ii) Pursuant to the Schemes mentioned in clause (a) above, LCPL has issued 48,75,347 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each for every 10,000 fully paid
up equity shares of Rs. 10 each held in LAPL on demerger of automobile business of LAPL into WAPL and the amount of Rs. 4,096.43 lacs which is the
difference between the fair value of the assets and liabilities of the automobile business is added to the carrying value of the investments in WAPL in the books
of LCPL and the balance amount of Rs. 3,608.90 lacs is accounted as Capital Reserve.

(iii) Pursuant to the Scheme mentioned in clause (b) above, LCPL has issued 5,72,150 fully paid up equity shares of Rs, 10 each for every 10,000 fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each held in LCVPL on demerger of automobile business of LCVPL into WCVPL and the amount of Rs. 442.35 lacs which is the difference
between the fair value of the assets and liabilities of the automobile business is added to the carrying value of the investments in WCVPL in the books of LCPL
and the balance amount of Rs. 385.13 lacs is accounted as Capital Reserve,

(iv) Pursuant to the Scheme, investment by LAPL of Rs. 1,500 lacs in Non-Cumulitive Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of LCVPL stands
cancelled and is adjusted against the Capital Reserve,

Upon coming into effect of the above Schemes, the authorized share capital of LAPL, AMPL and LCVPL has been added to the authorized share capital of LCPL
as on the effective date without any further act or deed on the part of the Company.

In view of the Schemes being given effect to in these financial statements of LCPL, the figures of the current year are not comparable with those of the
previous year.

Financial information related to the Merged Business is set out as below:
The fair value of the assets and liabilities of the residual businesses of LAPL, AMPL and LCVPL as at respective appointed date were as follows:

Landmark Landmark
Particulars Automobiles | Automark Motors Commercial
Private Private Limited Vehicles Private
Limited Limited
. As at October 1,
As at April 1, 2018 2018
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables - = 2.54
Sub-Total - Current Liabilities - - 2.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES...... (A) - - 2.54
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(i) Tangible assets - - 7.41
(b) Non-current investments 6,500.00 100.00 -
(c) Long-term loans and advances 2.18
Sub-Total - Non-current Assets 6,500.00 100.00 9.59
Current Assets
(a) Trade receivables - = 36.94
(c) Short-term loans and advances - - 5.62
Sub-Total - Current Assets - - 42.56
TOTAL - ASSETS ......... (B) 6,500.00 100.00 52.15
issued to the Shareholders of........... (C) 135.70 2.23 0.20
_nised in Capital Reserve under the head Reserves and 6,364.30 97.77 49.41




39 Employee Stock Option Plan

Employees’ stock option scheme titled AMPL Employee Stock Option Scheme ("AMPL Scheme”), LAPL Employee Stock Option
Scheme (“LAPL Scheme”) (hereinafter together referred to as “the ESOP Schemes”) and LCPL Employee Stock Option
Scheme ("LCPL Scheme”) have been approved by the respective shareholders of the Companies in the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on April 6, 2018 for grant of 20,037 stock options to AMPL employees, 1,24,220 stock options to LAPL
employees and 4,12,038 stock options to LCPL employees representing one equity share each. The grant date of the ESOP
Schemes and LCPL Scheme are April 9, 2018. All options of AMPL Scheme, LAPL Scheme and LCPL Scheme were initially
approved to be granted at Rs. 320.10 per share, Rs. 826.10 per share and Rs. 233.50 per share respectively.

Subsequently, the National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench vide its order dated April 4, 2019 has approved the
composite schemes of Arrangement and Amalgamation (“the Schemes”) between 1) Landmark Automobiles Private Limited
("the demerged undertaking/LAPL"), Landmark Cars Private Limited (“the holding company/LCPL") and Watermark
Automobiles Private Limited (“the resulting company/WAPL”) and 2) Automark Motors Private Limited (“the demerged
undertaking/AMPL"), Landmark Cars Private Limited (“the holding company/LCPL") and Watermark Vehicles Private Limited
(“the resulting company/WVPL"). The appointed date of the Schemes are April 01, 2018.

Pursuant to the Schemes, with respect to the stock options granted by AMPL and LAPL to the respective employees employed
in the Demerged Undertaking under the ESOP Schemes; and upon the ESOP Schemes becoming effective, the employees of
AMPL and LAPL shall be issued 13,709 stock options and 35,382 stock options by LCPL for each 10,000 stock options held in
LAPL and AMPL. Hence 27,469 stock options will be issued to AMPL employees and 4,39,515 stock options will be issued to
LAPL employees post implementation of the Schemes.

The options granted would vest on completion of one year from the date of acceptance.

For the options granted the difference between the fair value of the share in the year of grant and the share exercise price is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Accordingly, the compensation charge thereon in the current year is Rs. 10.32
lacs (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

Movement in stock options during the year:

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2019 31,2018 |

Options granted, outstanding at the beginning of period (In numbers)
Granted during the year (In numbers) 879,023 =
Exercised during the year (In numbers) - -
Forfeited/Expired during the year (In numbers) - -

Options granted, outstanding at end of the year (In numbers) 879,023 -
Option exercisable at the end of year (In numbers) - -
Weighted average of remaining contractual life (years) at the end of period 3 year -

The exercise price of the option is Rs. 233.50 per share and the fair value of option as on grant date is Rs. 234,70 per share
The Company has used below assumptions to arrive at the fair value based on Discounted Cash Flow Model.

The risk free rate of return is considered at 7.68%, Adopted Beta is 0.92% and market Risk Premium is considered at
7.47%.The weighted average cost of capital arrived by the Company is 14.26%




40 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification /
disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Saniav Thakker Paras Somani
Director, Director
DIN:00156093 DIN:02742256

S .2 Klad

Shrikant Rashmikant Khatri
Companyv Secretary
Membership No. A33154

Place : Mumbai
Date : September 30, 2019




LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U50100GJ2006PTC058553
Reg. Office: Sun Court, Survey No. 383 /P, FP-37 & 38, Near Sola Fly Over, S. G. Road, Ahmedabad 380063

DIRECTORS REPORT
To
The Members

Landmark Cars Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 13t Directors Report for the Financial
Year 2018-19 hereinafter referred as “During the year under review” presented under

Companies Act, 2013 along with applicable rules hereinafter referred to as “The Act”

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS (Standalone and Consolidated)

The financial

performance of your Company, for the financial year 2018-19 as under
ey

Income from Business Operations 76,493.31 69,534.38 271,248.01 161,147.02 )

Other Income 442,99 431.18 725.23 477.82
Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs, Exceptional items and Tax Expense 2,718.87 3,671.52 5,682.34 5483.16
Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 858.01 681.85 2,448.52 1,256.29
Profit /loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional items and Tax Expense 1,860.86 2,989.67 3,233.82 4,226.87
Less: Finance Costs 1,121.70 458.72 3,909.31 1,687.65

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 739.16 2,530.95 (675.49) 2,539.22
Add/(less): Expenses - . . .

Add/(less): Exceptional items - . . .
Profit /loss before Tax Expense 739.16 2,530.95 (675.49) 2,539.22

Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 239.14 914.02 72041 755.26
Profit /loss for the year after tax 500.02 1,616.93 {1,395.90) 1,783.96
Attributable to: - - - -
Minority Intrest (88.43) (16.56)
To the shareholders of the Company 500.02 1,616.93 (1,484.33) 1,767.40
*Balance of profit /loss for earlier years 4,329.26 7,022.62 3,965.95 2,255.90
Add: Securities Premium Account 4252.74 - 4,252.74 4252.74
Add: Capital Redemption Reserve 0.20 - 0.20 0.20
Add: Capital Reserve (Prusuant to Amalgamation) 12,788.04 - 12,951.79 -
Add: Share Option outstanding 10.32 . 10.32

Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve
Less: Transfer to Reserves : - - - -
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares 133.72 47.65 133.72 47.65

Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares - - - -

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax 27.22 9.70 27.22 9.70

Balance carried forward 21,719.64 8,582.20 19,540.74 8,218.89
AN

S
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2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS:

During the period under review, considering the standalone performance of the
Company the total income has been increased to Rs. 76,936.30 Lakhs to Rs. 69,965.56
Lakhs. However, due slow-down/ recession in the auto sector which has impacted the
profits pursuant to which the Company has earned a profit after tax of Rs. 500.02 lakhs

as compared to a profit of Rs. 1,616.93 lakhs of previous year.

During the period under review, considering the consolidated performance of the
Company the total income has been increased to Rs. 2,71,973.24 Lakhs to Rs.
1,61,624.84 Lakhs further the expenses incurred by the Company has been increased to
Rs. 2,72,648.73 Lakhs to Rs. 1,59,085.62 Lakhs, the Company has registered a loss of Rs.

1479.33 Lakhs as compared to profit of Rs. 1767.40 Lakhs of previous year

Your Directors are working towards strategies for achieving better results/growth in

the upcoming years.
3. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not declared any dividend for the period under review due to

conservation of Profits by the Company.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the period under review, there has been no change in the business of the

Company.
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5. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule
12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 under the Act, as

per Annexure 1.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND

During the period under review, there are no unpaid/unclaimed dividend declared and

paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Act do not apply.

7. TRANFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors do not proposes to transfer any amount to general reserve.
8. SHARE CAPITAL

a. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

Your Company has an LCPL Employee Stock Option Plan which is administered by the
Board of Directors for the benefit of employees. During the period under review, the
shareholders of the Company at Extra Ordinary General Meeting No. 1/2018-19 held on
6th April, 2018 have approved LCPL Employee Stock Option Plan 2017.

Pursuant to Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the

applicable disclosures as on 31st March, 2019 are as follows:

Options at the beginning of the period Nil
Options granted during the period 412038
Price Per Share (Rs.) As determined by Board

i
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Pricing Policy The exercise price and/or the pricing
formula is derived by the board based
on the report and based on the report the
price be consider, adopted, approved
and thereafter have recommended the
same to the shareholder. Employee shall
bear all tax liability in relation to grant of
options.

Options Vested The options granted shall vest so long as
the employee continues to be in the
employment of the Company.

Options Lapsed The options lapsed when the employee

leaves the organization.

Options available for exercise The details about the Exercise Period
and the process of exercise is indicated
in the proposed LCPL Employee Stock
Scheme.

Options Exercised Nil

Total number of Shares arising as aresult | 412038

of exercise of Options

Variations of terms of Options No
Money realized by exercise of Options Nil
Total number of Options in force Nil

Options granted to key managerial personnel/employees of the company during the

year: Nil

Variation of terms of options: The Scheme has not got modified during the financial year

as hereunder

Money realized by exercise of options: Nil
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b. AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the authorized share capital of the Company was increase
from Rs. 10 Crores to Rs. 19 Crores approved vide shareholders resolution dated 26t
September, 2019.

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, there are no changes in Directorship i.e. the structure of
the Board remains the same & there are no changes in Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company.

10. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A) BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
During the year under review, your board met 4 times as per details below. The
intervening gap between any two meetings was within the prescribed period as per the

Companies Act, 2013.

Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors attended
29t June, 2018 4
26t September, 2018 4
20th December, 2018 4
27t March, 2019 4
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B) COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS MEETING

During the period under review, total 4 Committee of Directors Meetings were held. The

details of Committee of Directors along with their attendance at said meetings are as

under:
Date of Committee Meeting No. of Directors attended
29th June, 2018 2
13th August, 2018 2
11th October, 2018 3
25t% January, 2019 3

C) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMITEE MEETING:

During the period under review, total 1 Meeting of Committee of Corporate Social

Responsibility was held. The details of Committee of Directors along with their

attendance at said meetings are as under:

Date of Committee Meeting

No. of Directors attended

12th January, 2019

2

D) SCHEME IMPLEMENTATION COMMITEEE MEETING:

During the period under review, total 1 Meeting of Committee of Scheme

Implementation was held. The details of Scheme Implementation Meeting along with

their attendance at said meetings are as under:

Date of Committee Meeting

No. of Directors attended

23rd November, 2018

2
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11. DETAILS OF HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The salient features pursuant to provisions of section 129(3) of the Act, the financial

statement of the below subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1, as Annexure - 2. Further, the

details of the companies are as below:

The Company is not a subsidiary of any company.

The Company has a 6 (Six) wholly owned subsidiary under section 2(87) of the Act in

India viz

SL. Corporate Identification

No Name of the Company Number Holding %

1. | Landmark Cars (East) Private | U50404GJ2013PTC073332 Subsidiary
Limited

2. | Watermark Cars Private U50500G]2016PTC094392 100 %
Limited

3. | Benchmark Motors Private U50400Gj2016PTC094085 100 %
Limited

4. | Landmark Lifestyle Cars U50500G]J2015PTC084794 100 %
Private Limited

5. | Watermark Automobiles U50100G]J2018PTC101082 100 %
Private Limited (name
changed to Landmark
Automobiles Private Limited
w.e.f July, 2019)

6. | Watermark Vehicles Private U50500G]J2018PTC101476 100 %
Limited (name changed to
Automark Motors Private
Limited w.e.f July, 2019)
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7. | Watermark Commercial U50500GJ2018PTC102015 100 %
Vehicles Private Limited
(name changed to Landmark
Commercial Vehicles Private
Limited w.e.f July, 2019)

The Company has the below is subsidiary company of the Company.

S1. Corporate Identification
Name of the Company Holding %
No Number
8. | Landmark Cars (East) Private | U50404GJ2013PTC073332 97.65
Limited

There are no Associate Company & joint venture company within the meaning of

section 2(6) of the Act.

12. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 117366W/W-100018),
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion
of 8th AGM till the conclusion of the 13t Annual General Meeting. The term of the
statutory auditors shall expire from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

The Board recommends to you, to appoint M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 117365W, to act as the statutory auditor of the Company for the
term of 5 (Five) consecutive years and who shall hold office from the conclusion 13t
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 18t Annual General Meeting to be held for

the financial year 2023-24.
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The terms of re-appointment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and
approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a
certificate from the above auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be

in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Act.
13. COMMENT ON AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditor’s Report for the period under review does not contained any qualification,

observation or adverse remarks.
14. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions for maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act and rules

made thereunder are not applicable to the Company.
15. VIGIL MECHANISM

A vigil mechanism policy is in placed wherein the genuine concerns expressed by the
employees and other Directors. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards
against victimization of employees and Directors, who express their concern for
reporting to the management of the instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. During the period

under review, no concerns have been reported to the Company.

16.STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY
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The Board is of the opinion that the risk elements associated with the business are
minimum or negligible which would not affect the on-going concern of the business of

the Company. Therefore, The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy.

17.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

The material changes and commitment occurred between the end of the financial year

to which this financial statement relates and the date of the report as under:

The Company had filed application with National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad

Bench for sanction of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement of Amalgamation between

i) Automark Motors Private Limited and Watermark Vehicles Private Limited and
Landmark Cars Private Limited |

ii) Landmark Automobiles Private Limited and Watermark Automobiles Private
Limited and Landmark Cars Private Limited

iii) Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited and Watermark Commercial

Vehicles Private Limited and Landmark Cars Private Limited

Subsequent to the close of the financial year 18-19, the above scheme was approved
and sanctioned by National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench vide order
dated 4t April, 2019 and 15t April, 2019.

Pursuant to the approval of the Scheme & as per the share exchange ratio stated in the
above respective schemes, the Board of Director of the Company in its meeting held on
14t%h May, 2019 has issued equity shares of the Company to the shareholders of i)
Automark Motors Private Limited ii) Landmark Automobiles Private Limited iii)

Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited.
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Further, the Board of Director of the Company in its meeting held on 11th September,
2019 has adopted respective employee stock scheme and granted stock options of the
Company to the employees of i) Automark Motors Private Limited and ii) Landmark
Automobiles Private Limited respectively, as per the share exchange ratio scheme on
the same terms & conditions of the stock options schemes of the above referred

Company.

The board hereby records that pursuant to the above scheme i) allotment of the equity
shares & ii) grant of stock options shall not affect the going concern of the Company.
However, on the date of this report the above actions i.e. i) issued of shares & ii) grant
of options shall have implications on the financial statements and the notes to the

financial statements explains it which is forming the part of this report.

18. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the year under review no significant or material orders were passed by the
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and

Company’s operation in future.

19. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

There are adequate policies and procedures in place for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies,
compliance of local laws, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds

and errors against financial losses and unauthorized use, accuracy and completeness of
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the accounting records,‘ and timely preparation of the reliable financial disclosures
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India. Further, the
Company has appointed Internal Auditor and based on findings of internal audit report,

the Company further took action to strengthen control measures.
20. INTERNAL AUDITORS & CONTROLS

Messrs J.K. Brahmin, Chartered Accountants, are appointed as Internal Auditors under
Section 138 of the Act, read with applicable rules. The Internal Auditors from time to
time conduct internal audit of the Company and their findings have been reviewed

regularly by the Directors.
21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The details of loans/advances/ICD (if any) extended by the Company in terms of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, form part of the notes to the financial

statements.
22.DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted / renewed any public deposits under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during
the financial year. Further, no amount of principal or interest on deposits from public is
outstanding. Hence, details to be given under the Rule 8(5) (v) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rule, 2014 are not applicable.
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23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERED TO IN SECTION 188 (1)

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act as disclosed in

Form AOC -~ 2 as Annexure ~ 3.

24. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 OTHER THAN THOSE REPORTABLE TO THE
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT.

During the period under review, there are no frauds reported in the Company. This is
also being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been

reported in their audit report.

25.DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. An Internal
Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual

harassment.

The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed
off during the year.
No. of complaints received: NIL

No. of complaints disposed off: NIL
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26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption are as below

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company has been working effectively for the conservation of all types of energies

used across all locations of the Company.

The Company is using LED lighting system, to ensure that consumption of energy is at

minimal levels in the operations.

The Company has not taken any steps for alternative source of energy.

The Company has installed requisite Energy Management System to save energy.

Technology absorption: Not applicable to the Company.

Foreign Exchange Earnings: Current Year: Nil (Previous Year: Nil). Foreign Exchange

Outgo: Current Year: Nil (Previous Year: Nil).

27.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The report on CSR activities pursuant to clause (0) sub-section (3) of section 134 of the
Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

details as Annexure - 4.
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28. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of

Company Secretaries of India.
29. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) the Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of

the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors place on record their appreciation of the cooperation and continued
support extended by customers, shareholders, investors, partners, vendors, bankers, the
Government and statutory authorities for the Company’s growth. We thank employees
at all levels across the Group for their valuable contribution to our progress and look

forward to their continued support.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Landmark Cars Private Limited

o

Parasbhai Somani San ay Thakker
Director Dxrector
DIN: 02742256 DIN: 00156093

Date: 30t September, 2019
Place: Worli, Mumbai
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ANNEXURE 1 | FORM MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2019
Landmark Cars Private Limited
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 &
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

) CIN: U50100GJ2006PTC058553
Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN Not Applicable
ii) [Registration Date [DDMMYY] 23-02-06
iiii) {Name of the Company Landmark Cars Private Limited
Public Company

Category of the Company [Pl. tick] Private Company ¥

1 |Government Company
2 _|Small Company
3 |One Person Company
4 |Subsidiary of Foreign Company
iv) 5 [NBFC
Sub Category of the Company [ Please tick whichever are applicable) 6 |Guarantee Company
7 |Limited by shares v
8 |Unlimited Company
9 |Company having share capital vV
10 jCompany not having share capital
11 |Company Registered under Sec. 8
NAME AND REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY AND CONTACT DETAILS:
Address Sun Court, Survey No. 383/P, FP-37 & 38, Near Sola Flyover, S. G. Road,
Town / City Ahmedabad
State Gujarat
Pin Code: 380 063
Country Name : India
Country Code 91
v)  |Telephone (With STD Area Code no) 079 - 6618 5555
Fax Number : -
Email Address shrikant.k@landmarkinida.net
Website

Name of the Police Station having jurisdiction where the registered office,

o Sarkhej Police Station
is situated

Address for correspondence, if different from address of registered office:|N.A.

Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) No
vi) |Ifyes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed SN I Stock Exchange Name
N.A
vii) Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA ):- Full address and contact details to be given.
Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA }):- Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Address 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba
Town / City Mumbai
State Maharastra
Pin Code: 400011
Telephone (With STD Area Code No.) 022-2301 6761 /8261
Fax Number : 22-2301 2517
Email Address busicomp®@vsnl.com

B
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated)
Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Sr. No. services Product/service of the Company
1 Selling of Mercedes-Benz Passenger Cars 4510 84.90%
2 Servicing of Mercedes-Benz Passenger Cars , 4520 15.10%

IILPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
No. of Companies for which information is being filed:

HOLDING/
SR. NO. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY
/ASSOCIATE
Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited.
1. Reg. off:- Sun Court, Survey No. 383/P, Fp-37 & 38,] U50404G]J2013PTC073332 Subsidiary
Near Sola Flyover, S.G. Road, Ahmedabad 380063
Watermark Cars Private Limited Whollv Owned
2. Reg. Off:- Opp. AEC, Nr. Gurudwara Thaltej Cross| U50500GJ2016PTC094392 Subg,i dia
Road, Sarkhej Highway, Thaltej, Ahmedabad 380059. ry
Landmark  Lifestyle Cars Private Limited Wholly Owned
3. Reg. Off:- Opp. AEC, Nr. Gurudwara Thaltej Cross| U50500GJ2015PTC084794 Sub:idia
Road, Sarkhej Highway, Thaltej, Ahmedabad 380059. | y
Benchmark Motors Private Limited. Wholly Owned
4. Reg. Off:- Opp. AEC, Nr. Gurudwara Thaltej Cross| U50400Gj2016PTC094085 Subg,i dia
Road, Sarkhej Highway, Thaltej, Ahmedabad 380059. 4
Landmark Automobiles Private Limited (Formely
known as Watermark Automobiles Private Limited)
) Wholly Owned
5. Reg. Off:- Opp. AEC, Nr. Gurudwara Thaltej Cross| U50100Gj2018PTC101082 Subsidia
Road, Sarkhej Highway, Thaltej, Ahmedabad - 380 v
059.
Automark Motors Private Limited (Formely known
as Watermark Vehicles Private Limited) Reg Off:- Wholly Owned
6. Plot No. 206, Next To Sola Fly Over, Near New High US0500G)2018PTC101476 Subsidiary
Court of Gujarat, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad 382481
Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited
(Formely known as Watermark Commercial Vehicles
Private Limited) Reg. Off:- B Wholly Owned
7 1/1101 & 1102, Palledium, US50500G)2018PTC102015 Subsidiary
Nr. Orchid Wood, Opp. Divya Bhaskar, Corporate
Road, Makarba, Ahmedabad -380051. '
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREACK UP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)
i CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As %

Category of Shareholders

year [As on 01-April-2018] on 31-March-2019] Change
% of % of
Demat |Physical] Total Total Demat | Physical| Total Total |theyear
Shares Shares

A. Promoter’s
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 5562252 -| 5562252 70.3] 5562252 -| 5562252 70.3 -
b) Central Govt - - R - R - - B B
¢) State Govt(s) - - - R . p B B
d) Bodies Corp. - - - R R B - . .
¢) Banks / FI - - - - - B - B _
f) Any other - - - : i p . .
Sub-total(A)(1):- 5562252 -| 5562252 70.3| 5562252 -| 5562252 70.3
{2) Foreign

(a) NRIs- Individuals - - - - - B B . .
(b) Other- Individuals - - - - - - B - .
(c) Bodies Corp. - - - -
(d)Banks FI - - - R
() Any Other.... . - - - - . B B .
Sub-total(A)(2):- -
Total Shareholding of Promoter(A)= (A)(1)+(A)({ 5562252
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions - - - - R - . - -
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - B .
b) Banks / FI - - . - - - B .. -
¢} Central Govt - - - - - . R R .
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - .
e} Venture Capital Funds - - - - - B - - R
f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - . -
g) Flls - R N N "

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - . R .
i) Others (specify)(Trusts) - - - - B - R .
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - . R
2. Non-Institutions - - . - - - - . .
a) Bodies Corp. )

i) Indian - - -
ii) Overseas 2350338 - 2350338 29.7| 2350338 - 2350338 2970 -
b) Individuals - - - - - - . - B
i) Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 11lakh

ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c)Others(specify) - -
Sub-total (B)(2):- 2350338 - 2350338 29.7[ 2350338 - 2350338 297 -
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 2350338 - 2350338 29.7| 2350338 - 2350338 297] -
C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & ADRs - - - - - - -

5562252|  70.3] 5562252 -| 5562252| 703
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LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U50100GJ2006PTC058553

(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER

Shareholding at the beginning of | Share holding at the end of the
the year year

%
% of Shares %of Shares .change
srNo. Shareholder’s | % of total :’l dved 9% of total lgl ived in share
Name No.of | Shares of edged / No.of | Shares of edged / holding
Shares | the encumbere Shares | the encumbere during
company d to total company d to total the year

shares shares
1 |Sanjay Thakker 5320356 67.24 - 5320356 67.24 - -
2 |Ami Thakker 241896 3.06 - 241896 3.06 - -

(iif) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO
CHANGE)

Sr.No. |Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulatl.ve Shareholding
of the year during the year
No.of |% oftotal shares off, No.of | % of total shares of
shares the company shares the company
1 Sanjay Thakker
At the beginning of the year 5320356 67.24 - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
'_che year specifying the reasons for No Change ) i
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity|
etc):
At the end of the year 5320356/ 67.24 5320356 67.24
2 Ami Thakker
At the beginning of the year 241896 3.06 - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
Fhe year specifying the reasons for No Change ) i
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity|
etc):
At the end of the year 241896| 3.06 241896 3.06
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LANDMARK CARS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U50100G}2006PTC058553

iv)

DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN

1. No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholders the year the year
% of total % of total shares
No. of shares | shares of the | No. of shares
of the Company
Company
TPG Growth Il SF Pte. Ltd
At the beginning of the year 2350338 29.7|- -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc): No Change - -
At the end of the year {or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year) 2350338 29.7 2350338 29.7
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(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

0,

Sr. No. Particulars No. of % of total No. of % of total shares

shares of the

shares shares of the company
company

1 Mr. Sanjay Thakker
At the beginning of the year 5320356 67.24 - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. No Change - -

allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity|

etc):

At the end of the year 5320356 67.24 5320356 67.24
2 Mrs. Ami Thakker

At the beginning of the year 241896 3.06 - -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. No Change - -

allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

At the end of the year 241896 3.06 241896 3.06
3 Mr. Parasbhai Somani

At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. - - ) - -
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year - - - -
4 Mr. Mayank Bajpai
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. - - - -
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year - - - -
5 Mr. Shrikant Khatri
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. - - - -
allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year - - - -
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V) INDEBTEDNESS
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED

BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT (INR in Lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Deposits |Indebtedne
. Loans
deposits SS
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 13215.07 0 0 13215.07
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 84.29 0 0 84.29
Total (i+ii+iii) 13299.36 0 0| 13299.36
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition 1159.94 2.78 0 1162.72
* Reduction 141.25 0 0 141.25
Net Change 1301.19 2.78 0 1303.97
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 14516.26 2.78 0 14519.04
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 51.56 0 0 51.56
Total (i+ii+iii) 14567.82 2.78 0 14570.6

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR

MANAGER: (RS. IN LACS)

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Sanjay Thakkar,
Director

Paras Somani,
Director

Ami Thakkar,

Director

Total
Amount

Gross salary

14.93

112.79

21.01

148.73

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

() Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

Commission

4 - as % of profit

- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

[ R NN T O )

Total (A)

14.93

112.79

21.01

148.73

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

SN Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Independent/ Non-
Executive Director
Independent Directors - - - -
Fee for attending board - - - =
Committee meetings = - - -
Commission = - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) - - - -
Other Non-Executive Directors - - - -
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission = - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -~
Total Managerial - - - -
Remuneration - - - -
Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - -

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/
WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CFO CS Total
Gross salary - - 9.5 9.5
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
1 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
- as % of profit - - - -
others, specify... - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total - - 9.5 9.5

w
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VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of Penalty /
Type Section of the Brief Punishment/ Authority [RD /

Companies Act | Description Compounding fees NCLT/ COURT]
imposed

Appeal made, if any

(give Details)

A, COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Landmark Cars Private Limited

el

Thakker
Director Director
DIN: 02742256 DIN: 00156093

Parasbhai Sdmani

Date: 30th September, 2019

Place: Worli, Mumbai
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FORM AOC 1 ANNEXURE - 2
STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES (PURSUANT TO FIRST

PROVISO TO SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES

(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 - FORM AOC-1, AS ON MARCH 31, 2019) (RS. IN LAKHS)
PART A

Details Details Details | Details Details Details Details
(WoS1) (WoS2) | (Wos3) | (SC4) (WoS 5) (WoS 6) (WoS7)
Landmark Automark Landmark
Automobiles | Motors Private | Commercial
Landmark Benchmark | Watermark Landmark | PrivateLimited |  Limited | VehiclesPvtLtd
1 |Nameof the Subsidiary  [Lifestyle Cars Pyt. Motors Pyt Lia | cars Pt Lid Cars (East) | (Formely known | ~ (Formely | (Formely known
Ltd. ' | Pvtld | asWatermark | Knownas | asWatermark
Automobiles Pvt. | Watermark | Commercial

L) Vehicles Pyt. | Vehicles Pvt, Litd)

S.No Particulars

2 |Share Capital 1,60000 1 340000 |  400.00 100.00 0.01 001 0.01
3 [Reserve & Surplus (33041)]  (243935)] (94996)]  488.13 3,532.98 419253 50243
4 |Total Assets 13,207.65 761732 220978 10,095.82 15,649.73 6,775.51 3,633.68
5 |Total Liabilities 13,207.65 7617321 220978 | 10,095.82 15,649.73 6,775.51 3,633.68
6 |Investments - - - - - - -

7 {Turnover 5325535 | 1767765 | 319433 | 17,104.84 6777894 | 2475513 11,933.04
8 |Profit hefore Taxation (870.89)  (1,026.59)  (670.00) 60346 64845 (21.96) (72.58)
9 |Provision for Taxation . - - (043) (0.61) 18,66 .

10 [Profit After Taxation (64598)]  (131553)] (742.09)  490.77 43477 (40.62) (72.59)
11 |Proposed Dividend - - - - - - -

12 % of shareholding 100.00 10000 10000 9748 100.00 100.00 10000

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil

)

%

\
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PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to

. . ) . . Name 1 |Name 2 [Name 3
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures Name of Associates/Joint Ventures

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extend of Holding %

3. Description of how there is significant influence Nil
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit / Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation

i. Not Considered in Consolidation

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Landmark Cars Private Limited

7y

Parasbhai Somani Sanjay Thakker
Director Director

DIN: 02742256 DIN: 00156093

Date: 30t September, 2019
Place: Worli, Mumbai
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FORM AOC - 2 ANNEXURE 3
[PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND
RULE 8(2) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014] FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY
WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE
ACT INCLUDING CERTAIN ARM’'S LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER THIRD PROVISO
THERETO

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not
Applicable

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: N.A.

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: N.A.

¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: N.A.

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: N.A.

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: N.A.

f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: N.A.

g) Amount paid as advances, if any: N.A.

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required

under first proviso to section 188: N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis:
)]

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of Related Party: M/s. Wild Dreams Media & Communications Pvt. Ltd
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker and Mrs. Ami Thakker, Directors of the Company are
also directors and members in M/s. Wild Dreams Media & Communications Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for advertisement,

event management and/or other related services
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Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 108.11 Lakhs]
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Availing advertisement, event management and/or other related services not
exceeding Rs. Two (2) Crores.

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018.

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

an
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, director of the Company is also a director of Automark
Motors Pvt. Ltd. Further, Mr. Sanjay Thakker, the Karta of M/s Sanjay Karsandas Thakker
(HUF), which HUF, is a shareholder/member in Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd. Furthermore
Mrs. Ami Thakker, director of the Company is a member in Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd.
and Urvi Mody, relative of director is a director in M/s. Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement Availing vehicle
painting, repairing and/or other related services
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Availing vehicle painting, repairing and/or other related services not exceeding Rs.
Fifty (50) lakhs
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 2.48 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018.

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.
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(1)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of Related Party: M/s. Landmark Automobiles Pvt. Ltd

Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker & Mrs. Ami Thakker, Director of the Company are also
a Director & Shareholder of Landmark Automobiles Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement Availing vehicle
painting, repairing and/or other related services _
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Availing vehicle painting, repairing and/or other related services not exceeding Rs.
Fifty (50) lakhs

[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was approx. Rs. 0.21
Lakhs]

Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018.

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

av)
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Landmark Commercial Vehicles Pvt. Ltd
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker & Mrs. Ami Thakker, Director of the Company are also
a Director & Shareholder of Landmark Commercial Vehicles Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for availing Business
Process Outsourcing / Call Center services
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement for availing Business Process Outsourcing / Call Center services
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 25.50 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018.

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.
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)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Name of Related Party: M/s. Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Private Limited

Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker and Mr. Paras Somani Directors of
the Company are also Directors of Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Pvt. Ltd. and Mr. Sanjay
Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker, Directors of the Company are also members in Landmark
Pre-Owned Cars Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for providing manpower
and/or support services

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 20.12.2018

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement for providing manpower and/or support services not exceeding Rs. 1 Crore
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 53.91 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 20.12.2018

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

(VD
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Private Limited
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker and Mr. Paras Somani Directors of
the Company are also Directors of Landmark Pre-Owned Cars Pvt. Ltd. and Mr. Sanjay
Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker, Directors of the Company are also members in Landmark
Pre-Owned Cars Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for purchase of asset
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 20.12.2018
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement for purchase of asset not exceeding Rs. 20 Lakhs
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was aprox Rs. 0.89
Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018
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~ Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

(VID
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Landmark Cars (East) Private Limited
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker and Mr. Paras Somani Directors of
the Company are also directors of Landmark Cars (East) Pvt. Ltd. and Mr. Sanjay
Thakker, Mrs. Ami Thakker, directors of the Company are also members in Landmark
Cars (East) Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement Purchase and / or sale of
goods or materials including accessories and spares parts etc.
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement Purchase and / or sale of goods or materials including accessories and
spares parts etc not exceeding Rs. 5 Crores
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 345.66 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 29.06.2018.

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

(vI)
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Benchmark Motors Private Limited
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, Director of the Company is also Director &
Shareholder of Benchmark Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for sale of assets
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 27.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement for sale of assets not exceeding Rs. 10 (Ten) Lakhs
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 0.40 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 27.03.2019
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Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

(IX)
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Adron Studios LLP
Relationship: Mrs. Ami Thakker, Director of the Company is also Designated Partner &
Contributor in M/s. Adron Studios LLP
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: Arrangement for purchase of sales
promotion materials
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 27.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: Arrangement for sale of assets not exceeding Rs. 10 (Ten) Lakhs
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was approx. Rs. 5.68
Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 27.03.2019

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

*X)
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Landmark Lifestyle
Cars Private Limited
Relationship: Sanjay Thakker, Director of the Company is also Director & shareholder of
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited
(b)Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: An arrangement for providing
services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center Services
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2019
(d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: An arrangement for availing services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center

Services not exceeding Rs. 1 Crore
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[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 5.10 Lakhs]
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 30.03.2018

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

*(XD)

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Landmark Lifestyle

Cars Private Limited
Relationship: Sanjay Thakker, Director of the Company is also Director & shareholder of
Landmark Lifestyle Cars Private Limited
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: An arrangement for providing
services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center Services
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: From 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2019
(d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: An arrangement for availing services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center
Services not exceeding Rs. 1 Crore
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 5.10 Lakhs]
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 30.03.2018

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
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*(XID
Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name of Related Party: M/s. Automark Motors Private Limited
Name of Related Party: M/s. Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd
Relationship: Mr. Sanjay Thakker, director of the Company is also a director of Automark
Motors Pvt. Ltd. Further, Mr. Sanjay Thakker, the Karta of M/s Sanjay Karsandas Thakker
(HUF), which HUF, is a shareholder/member in Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd. Furthermore
Mrs. Ami Thakker, director of the Company is a member in Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd.
and Urvi Mody, relative of director is a director in M/s. Automark Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions: An arrangement for providing
services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center Services
Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: An arrangement for providing services of Business Process outsourcing / Call
Center Services not exceeding Rs. 50 Lakhs »
[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 15 Lakhs]
Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 30.03.2018

Amount paid as advances, if any: As per terms of Contract.

*(XID)
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: M/s. Benchmark Motors
Private Limited
(b) Relationship: Sanjay Thakker, Director of the Company is also Director &
shareholder of Benchmark Motors Private Limited
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: An arrangement for providing
services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center Services

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: as per the terms of

o
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(d)Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any: An arrangement for availing services of Business Process outsourcing / Call Center
Services not exceeding Rs. 25 Lakhs

[During the period under review the amount paid for the contract was Rs. 0.90 Lakhs]

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 27.03.2019

() Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

*Note: The related party transactions sl.no x-xiii, has been entered by Landmark
Commercial Vehicles Private Limited i.e. amalgamated entity “LCVPL” which has been
transferred to the Company pursuant to the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and
Amalgamation sanctioned between Landmark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited and
Watermark Commercial Vehicles Private Limited and Landmark Cars Private Limited
vide order dated 4t April, 2019 and 15t April, 2019 sanctioned by National Company
Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench. As per the sanctioned scheme the residual business of
LCVPL has been amalgamated with the Company and the respective approval dates of
the transactions by LCVPL Board of Directors are mentioned therein.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Landmark Cars Private Limited r‘r‘j\
1 % W

Parasbhai Somani Sanjay Thakker
Director Director
DIN: 02742256 DIN: 00156093

Date: 30t September, 2019
Place: Worli, Mumbai
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ANNEXURE - 4 | ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs. The CSR policy of the Company is available on the Company’s
website. The focus areas for CSR activities will be Environmental Sustainability, and

such other activities as CSR Committee or Board may consider to be appropriate.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

The CSR Committee of the Company comprises of following directors.

a) Mr. Sanjay Thakker - Chairman
b) Mrs. Ami Thakker - Member
¢) Mr. Mayank Bajpai - Member

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 1846.35 Lakhs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 above) CSR
expenditure is Rs.36.93 Lakhs. (2% of Rs. 1846.35 Lakhs)

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 36.93 Lakhs
(b) Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 36.43 Lakhs

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:
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Sr. No. Sector Projects/ Amount Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount
CSR in which Programmes outlay the project/ Expenditur spent:
project/ the 1.Local area/other | (budget) programs e upto to Direct or
activity Project | 2.Specify the state | project/ | Subheads: 1.Direct the through
identifie is and district where | program expenditure on reporting | impleme
d covered project or s wise project or period. nting
programs was programs agency
undertaken 2.0verheads
1 Expendi | preventi Mumbai, 50,000/- 1 50,000/- *implem
ture ve Maharashtra enting
made on health agency
critical care
illnesses
for
underpr
ivileged
children

Give details of implementing agency: United Way Mumbai

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of

the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons

for not spending the amount:

The Company has made the relevant provisions for CSR activities in the Books of

Accounts. The Company could not spend the money before finalizing this report as the

time was too short to identify suitable projects for spending the same. However,

members of the Committee are continuously putting their best efforts to work on

identify suitable project and it is expected that in the forthcoming year Company will

spend more on CSR activities.
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7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company. The CSR Committee confirms that CSR Committee is responsible for
monitoring process of the CSR activities and the implementation and monitoring of CSR

Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Landmar:iil:i?mumited

Sanjay Thakker Parasbhai Somani
Director é; Chairman CSR Committee Director
DIN: 00156093 DIN: 02742256

Date: 30t September, 2019
Place: Worli, Mumbai
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